
 
APPROVED 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 

 
May 28, 2008 

 
I.  
PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

 

Chair Williams called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

II. 
ROLL CALL/SEATING 
OF ALTERNATE 

 
Present: Gunawan Ali-Santosa, Alex Galang, Sudhir Mandal, Noella Tabladillo 
                       and Cliff Williams 
Alternate Present:  Aslam Ali 
Absent:            Lawrence Ciardella and Gurdev Sandhu 
Staff:  AhSing, Andrade, Hom, Lindsay, Ogaz, and Rodriguez 

Chair Williams stated Alternate Commissioner Ali will be a voting member tonight. 
III. 
PUBLIC FORUM 

 

Chair Williams invited members of the audience to address the Commission on any 
topic not on the agenda, noting that no response is required from the staff or 
Commission, but that the Commission may choose to agendize the matter for a future 
meeting.   

There were no speakers from the audience. 
IV. 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
May 14, 2008 

 
Chair Williams called for approval of the minutes of the Planning Commission meeting 
of May 14, 2008. 
 
There were no changes to the minutes. 
 
Motion to approve the minutes of May 14, 2008. 
 

 M/S: Mandal, Tabladillo 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

 

V. 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
City Attorney Mike Ogaz introduced the new Assistant City Attorney Bryan Otake.  Mr. 
Otake provided the Commission with a brief detail of his background.   

 

VI.   
CONFLICT  
OF INTEREST 

 
City Attorney Mike Ogaz asked if any member of the Commission has any personal or 
financial conflict of interest related to any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 
 
There were no Commissioners who identified a conflict of interest.  



 

 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 28, 2008 

2 

VII. 
APPROVAL OF 
AGENDA 

 

Chair Williams called for approval of the agenda. 

There were no changes to the agenda.  

Motion to approve the agenda as submitted.  

M/S: Galang, Mandal 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

VIII.  
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
 

 

Chair Williams asked whether staff, the Commission, or anyone in the audience wished 
to remove or add any items to the consent calendar.   

There were no changes to the consent calendar, however, there were two clarifications 
one on Item No. 1 – two dates needed to be changed on the background section, the year 
on both should be changed to 2007 not 2008, the item can stay on consent; Item No. 2 
the applicant has requested a continuance to the meeting of June 11, 2008.   

Vice-Chair Mandal opened the public hearing on Item No. 1. 

There were no speakers from the audience. 

Motion to close the public hearing on Item No. 1. 

M/S: Mandal, Ali-Santosa  

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

Motion to approve the consent calendar Item No. 1.  

M/S: Mandal, Tabladillo  

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

 *1 SITE DEVELOPMENT PERMIT NO. SZ08-0005:  A request for a master sign 
program for the Park Victoria Shopping Center located at 47 S. Park Victoria Drive. 
(Recommendation:  Close the Public Hearing and adopt Resolution No. 08-016 
approving the project subject to Conditions of Approval.) 

Motion to continue consent calendar Item No. 2 to the June 11, 2008 meeting. 

M/S:  Mandal, Galang 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

*2 SITE AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. SZ07-0014:  A request to allow 
modifications to a previously approved and partially constructed office complex 
located at 751 McCarthy Ranch Blvd.     



 

 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 28, 2008 

3 

IX. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
3.  TRANSIT AREA 
SPECIFIC PLAN 

 

 
James Lindsay, Planning and Neighborhood Services Director, introduced Leslie Gould 
with Dyett & Bhatia to give a presentation on the Transit Area Specific Plan.  Ms Gould 
stated the Transit Area Specific Plan is a long range plan for the redevelopment of 
approximately 437-acres located in the southern portion of the City generally between 
Lower Penitencia Creek and South Milpitas Boulevard centered around the light rail 
stations and future Montague BART station.  The plan provides for 7,100 housing units, 
35 acres of open space, 993,800 square feet of office space, and 287,000 square feet of 
retail space. 

 Mr. Lindsay stated that included in the Commission’s agenda packet staff provided a 
history of approved minutes and reports, the first one is the unapproved minutes of the 
Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Resources Commission from May 5, 2006.  This plan 
was presented to the PRCR; the PRCR did recommend that the City Council enter into 
an agreement with the MUSD for a 30 acre community park in the Transit Area Plan in 
the southern end of McCandless/Montague area for 30 acres worth of park land.  Staff 
recommends adopting Resolution No. 08-018 recommending the City Council approve 
the Transit Area Plan project by taking the following actions: 1) Certify the EIR and 
adopt the Statement of Overriding considerations, 2) Approve the GP amendments and 
adopt the Specific Plan, and 3) Introduce the zoning amendments.  Mr. Lindsay 
explained the additional handouts that were given to the Commission. 

 Chair Williams asked if walk ways and bike trails were included in the plan.  Ms Gould 
stated that there are both bike trails and routes and pedestrian trails in the plan.  There 
are bike lanes and routes on certain streets.   

 Commissioner Galang asked to identify what activities the parks will have.  Mr. Lindsay 
stated that as each park comes on online the City will work with Parks and Recreation, 
the Parks Commission, and the City Council to determine the programming needs for 
that park.  Ms. Gould stated that they try to make parks big enough to accommodate for 
sports fields.      

 Vice-Chair Mandal asked if the subareas have bike trails.  Ms. Gould stated on the 
Milpitas Blvd. extension there is a bike route on both sides of the extension.  Vice-Chair 
Mandal was speaking about the subarea inside the streets.  Ms. Gould stated that there is 
only one street that goes through that subarea.  Vice-Chair Mandal also asked about the 
street parking situation.  Ms. Gould stated the local street scale will have parking on one 
side and Milpitas Blvd. will have parking on both sides with bike lanes.  Vice-Chair 
Mandal asked if the developers are going to be encouraged to use alternative sources of 
energy.  Ms. Gould stated they required that private development use energy efficient 
appliances in their projects.  Mr. Lindsay stated the Council recently adopted a 
resolution that each new residential construction require a green point check list be 
submitted with the application to start building awareness. 

 Commissioner Tabladillo asked if staff had conversations with the school district on the 
need of having another school.  She also asked if there are alternative ways of handling 
the influx of students that could potentially happen in the years to come.  Mr. Lindsay 
stated that they have had a number of meetings with the school district.  They have been 
working with the school district to understand enrollment.     

 Commissioner Tabladillo is concerned with cut through traffic.  Ms. Gould stated that 
the plan discourages cut through traffic.   



 

 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 28, 2008 

4 

 Alternate Commissioner Ali stated that Montague Expressway is owned by the County, 
he asked if the County wanted to add additional lights can they do that.  Ms. Gould 
stated that County policy is not to add any lights in order to accommodate the flow of 
traffic.     

 Commissioner Ali-Santosa agreed with Commissioner Tabladillo regarding the need of 
having another school.  Commissioner Ali-Santosa asked how many pedestrian bridges 
they are going to have.  Ms. Gould stated that there will be one pedestrian bridge across 
Montague, one bridge from the light rail to the BART, and one at Montague/Piper area.  

Commissioner Ali-Santosa asked if the Union Pacific Railroad has considered using an 
electronic horn at the intersection instead of the air horn.  Mr. Lindsay said they met 
with Union Pacific Railroad and none of the areas are within a designated quiet zone.  

 Chair Williams asked if there will be blinking lights at the pedestrian crosswalk areas.  
Jaime Rodriguez, Traffic Engineer, stated that the City will look at it on a project by 
project development.   

 Commissioner Galang stated he is concerned about traffic congestion and asked if the 
City looked at other alternatives instead of housing project.  Mr. Lindsay stated that this 
plan is a solution on easing traffic congestion.  

 Chair Williams opened the public hearing. 

 Dr. Karl Black, Superintendent MUSD – 1331 E. Calaveras Blvd., stated in general 
they are in favor of a Transit Area plan concept but not in this Transit Area plan 
concept.  He stated there is no school in that area.  He said they need a school in that 
area.  If there is no school, then MUSD would have to assign schools to the residents or 
change every attendance boundary for all 9 of the elementary sites.  MUSD is a high 
performance school district.  He hopes the Commission asks the Council to designate a 
school in this area. 

 David Cartinel, President and CEO BFGC Architect Planners, stated that it’s an 
opportunity to reclaim land.  He said there is an impact from having this type of 
development with this number of residents and having no solution for a school.  He asks 
that the City of Milpitas make this a model community. 

 Guy Haas, 1277 Fallen Leaf Drive, stated that if there is commercial and restaurants 
coming to this area, the residents in the Pines have no way of getting there.  He said that 
Montague traffic would be increased and it would cause traffic problems for the 
residents trying to get to work.  He also stated that there is a need for a grocery store in 
the Pines area. 

 Rob Means, 1421 Yellowstone, stated he is skeptic about the over crossings.  He said 
that this plan does not address by imposing a requirement that all of this new housing 
and all this new commercial area not help sustain itself energetically.  There is no 
requirement for installing PV panels or wind generation or other renewable sources of 
energy.  He can’t believe that there is no school in this plan.   

 Frank DeSmidt, Economic Development Commission, said residents of the KB home 
project are complaining about the shortage of parking.  He asked staff if they have 
considered the parking situation in these new developments would accommodate the 
needs of the residents of these facilities so that there would be enough guest parking. 



 

 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 28, 2008 

5 

 Robert Patterson, 1300 South Main Street, A Tools Shed Equipment Rentals, said 
as a property owner, he was not informed of what is going on with this process.  He did 
not know that his property is going to be a park, he had other plans with this piece of 
property, namely putting in a small strip mall, this drastically changes his process of 
what they may be doing in the future.  He also agrees that without a school this plan 
should not go forward.   

 Brad Alexander, 142 Smithwood Street, wanted to know who would pay for the 
schools, Fire, Police, and Public Works.  He said wanted to know how much Milpitas 
could support in terms of population for the area.    

 Motion to close the public hearing.  

M/S: Mandal, Ali-Santosa 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

 Mr. Lindsay said the enrollment for the schools for the new homes would be a total of 
878 children, 576 in elementary school, 112 in middle school, and 190 in high school.  
This would occur over the life time of the plan which is about 25 – 30 years.  In 
responsibility of the services the school district provides and the City provides it is not a 
designation issue it is more of a funding issue. The City is in charge of providing 
municipal services such as Police, Fire, and Utilities.    

 Mr. Lindsay also stated that the plan does not preclude a new school within the Transit 
Area.  The issue is a funding issue it is not a lack of space issue or designation issue.  
Mr. Lindsay said the parking requirements for the Transit Specific Plan are modeled 
after the Midtown Plan.   

 Chair Williams asked how the payment for Fire, Police, and Public Works are 
accomplished.  Mr. Lindsay said currently there is a community facility district that is 
applied towards all new residential development which goes towards the payment of 
streetscape and park maintenance within the City it is an additional property tax that is 
assessed on the properties for new development.  The City is looking at a similar tool to 
identify the cost recovery mechanism for providing municipal services within the 
redevelopment area in the Transit Area.     

 Commissioner Tabladillo asked to have a school agreement in the future.  Mr. Lindsay 
stated that the policies are to continue to support a joint use relationship with the school 
district.  When a school site is identified within the Transit Plan Area or outside the 
Transit Plan Area the City continues to be committed to work with the school district on 
that joint use.   

 Chair Williams asked staff if the Commission condition such language to be able to 
strongly recommend to City Council their concern of trying to ensure that somehow 
they integrate some form of educational facility in this project. 

 City Attorney Mike Ogaz stated that the funds are within the City Council.  However, 
the Commission can recommend that the City Council consider various options. 

 Commission Ali asked if the boundaries for the schools have to be changed, can it be 
done.  Dr. Black said that every single attendance boundary would have to change or 
altered if they want to keep the concept of a neighborhood school if not then the school 
district would assign a school for those residents.  They would have to bus the students 
and there is no guarantee that the school would bus the students that far, by law they just 
have to bus special education students.   



 

 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 28, 2008 

6 

 Vice-Chair Mandal asked how is this development compared to the neighborhood in 
Santa Clara like Rivermark in terms of the magnitude and acreage of this project.  Mr. 
Lindsay stated that there are a number of surrounding communities that have done 
specific plans.  This plan is a very unique plan not many cities have taken the initiative 
to look at high density to support Transit Area with a mix of uses.  What the City is 
trying to do is produce a mixed use community with a variety of commercial, industrial, 
and residential uses at very high densities.     

 Vice-Chair Mandal asked if there could be a designated area for a future school as part 
of the plan.  Mr. Lindsay stated that the policy does exist within the plan.  Vice-Chair 
Mandal also asked that if the Commission wanted to add language to the plan could that 
be done.  Mr. Lindsay stated if the Commission wanted to recommend some changes to 
the plan it could be done. 

 Commission Tabladillo stated that the City does not have a lot of room for error.  We 
owe it to the residents that this is done right.  She also asked how they could ensure that 
the fixtures on the street match.  Mr. Lindsay stated the Abel lights are standard for the 
Midtown area.  The lights for the Transit Area Plan are for more urban and modern.   

 Commissioner Galang asked who is responsible for the pedestrian bridge and what the 
cost is.  Mr. Lindsay stated staff has done an inventory of all the public infrastructure 
items needed within the Transit Area Plan including the pedestrian overcrossings.  The 
costs have been included with the Financing Plan that staff provided the Commission 
this evening.  Commissioner Galang is concerned about transportation, will there be any 
discussions on rapid transit in the future.  Mr. Lindsay stated at this time the City has no 
plans in using rapid transit. 

 Chair Williams asked how strong a language can the Commission condition to the City 
Council.  City Attorney Ogaz stated a direct recommendation can be made in regards to 
sighting of a school within the area.  He also stated that the Commission considers 
asking the City Council to include designation of a school site in the south area of town 
not necessarily in the Transit Area and as a part of this plan.   

 Commissioner Tabladillo asked where the school would be located in the south area.  
Mr. Lindsay said there are other areas outside of the Transit Area that are also in the 
southern limits but the Transit Area does take on most of the southern border of 
Milpitas.  He also stated that the Transit Area does not preclude a school and it comes 
down to a funding issue not designation issue.  Commissioner Tabladillo stated that in 
her opinion to strongly send recommendation to the Council for a school in that area.  
Mr. Ogaz stated that they will draft a recommendation to the Council.        

 Commission Al-Santosa stated that the issue is not the site it is more of a funding issue.  
Mr. Lindsay stated yes.  Commissioner Ali-Santosa asked if the draft is on the school it 
would be for land use recommendation only it has nothing to do with finance.  Mr. Ogaz 
stated that is correct.  

 Vice-Chair Mandal stated that the City owes it to the public to have a designated site for 
a school.  He also stated that there should be some kind of recommendation that an 
alternative source of energy be applied to this plan.   

 Chair Williams stated that it looks like the Commission is requesting additional 
language to add to the plan.  He feels this plan is doable but only doable only if the 
infrastructure is there to make it work.  Mr. Ogaz said that the Commission is asking for 
a different recommendation in regards to the school, a market and energy issue. 



 

 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

May 28, 2008 

7 

 Ms. Gould stated that green building and source of energy are two different subjects.  
Vice-Chair Mandal stated he was speaking about sources of energy.  Mr. Lindsay stated 
that it might be appropriate to say that the Commission is forwarding on to the City 
Council a general request to establish a resolution or ordinance a commitment to 
alternative energy sources which would apply citywide versus a policy within the 
Transit Area.  

 Commissioner Ali-Santosa feels the pedestrian bridge would help in the long run with 
traffic flow and safety for the children along Montague and Great Mall.  Mr. Lindsay 
stated that staff is proposing two additional pedestrian bridges over Montague and asked 
Commissioner Ali-Santosa if he was speaking about adding a third pedestrian bridge 
over Montague and Great Mall Parkway.  Commissioner Ali-Santosa said yes. 

 Chair Williams said he was unclear about the additional pedestrian crossing over 
Montague and Great Mall Parkway.  Ms. Gould asked Commissioner Ali-Santosa if he 
was speaking about the east side of the light rail.  Commissioner Ali-Santosa stated he 
was speaking about having two crossways on the west and on the east.     

 Commissioner Tabladillo asked the City Attorney to read back the recommendation 
regarding the school.  Mr. Ogaz read the recommendation.  Ms. Gould stated that there 
is a policy in the plan that states it does not mandate a school site but it does state the 
park site shall include a school and/or community center.   

 Vice-Chair Mandal said the plan needs to have a school site designated.   

 Mr. Lindsay asked the Chair if they wanted to include in the recommendation to the 
Council alternative energy messages as a separate motion after they take action on the 
Transit Area Specific Plan so that attention is applied citywide.  Commissioner 
Tabladillo asked if this should be a separate issue specifically on what the policies is 
that exist in the City when it comes to new energy alternatives.  Mr. Lindsay said that 
this subject will be agendize at a future meeting.   

 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 08-018 recommending the City Council approve the 
Transit Area project along with the conditions drafted by the City Attorney.  

 M/S:  Mandal, Galang 

AYES:  6 

NOES:  0 

XII. 
ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 p.m. to the next regular meeting of June 11, 2008.   

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 James Lindsay 
 Planning & Neighborhood  
 Services Director 
 
 Yvonne Andrade 
 Recording Secretary                                  

 
 


